
 

 

 
 

 
 

Department of Commerce, Community, 
and Economic Development 

 

ALCOHOL AND MARIJUANA CONTROL OFFICE 
 

550 West 7th Ave, Suite 1600 
Anchorage, AK 99501 

 Main: 907.269.0350 

MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Robert Klein, Chair, and  
    Members of the Board  

DATE:     July 11, 2017 

 
FROM: Erika McConnell 

Director, ABC Board 
 

 
RE:             Riptide Liquor and Video 

Store #1848 Package Store 

  
Renewal applications were due on January 1, 2017, in accordance with AS 04.11.270(b)(2).  AS 
04.11.540 states that if a complete application for renewal has not been filed by February 28 [2017], 
the license expires on midnight of February 28. 
 
The AMCO office received a complete renewal application for this package store license on March 29, 
2017.  The licensee is seeking reinstatement and renewal. 
 
 
Recommendation: Evaluate the request for reinstatement and renewal pursuant to 3 

AAC 304.160(e) and (f). 
 
















